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27 August 1968 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Legislative Counsel 
ATTENTION: 

\ \ 

(b)(3) 

SUBJECT: American Participants in the World Youth 
Festival (WYF) 

1. Pursuant to your request of about ten days ago 
(and with apologies for the delay--this ot slightly lost 
in the Czech crisis), I am forwardingEHgKml23 August (bX3 
memorandum which contains a list of suc erican partici- 
pants in the WYF as we have been able to identify from 
our files. You will note that in each case we have 
indicated whether the source for such identification was 
overt or classified material. 

2. It is my understanding that you asked us for this 
information in response to a request from a senior staff 
member of the House Un-American Activities Committee. 
Insofar as CA Staff is concerned, there is no objection to 
your making the attached list available to HUAC. However, 
in order to avoid a possible crossing of wires, please 
obtain the concurrence of C/CI/OP/DO (Mr. Richard Ober . 
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Acting Chief 
Covert Action Staff 

Attachment: as stated 
cc: C/CI/OP/DO 
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